
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on November 16, 

2022 at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via 

the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the 

meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the 

regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to 

participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the 

meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

November 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a.  President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the October billings in November 

b.  Treasurer Norton and Trustee Wynn will review the November billings in December 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the October 27, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/22, Current 

Assets Report, 10/31/22, Revenue Report, 10/31/22, and Expense Report, 10/31/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/16/22 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including 

schedule and budget updates & discussion 

i. Camosy Change Order #30 Approval Recommendation - Action Required 

Approval of change order #30R in the sum of $24,959.00 for structural steel 

modifications (costs to be offset by a deductive design contract modification) 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Accept Annual Audit - Action Required 

Acceptance of Library Audit, year ended June 30, 2022. 

b. Adopt Ordinance 22-06: Tax Levy Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual ordinance levying taxes for corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2022 and ending June 30, 2023. 

c. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required 

Annual Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in Taxation Act 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

October 27, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee [left the meeting at 7:54 p.m.] 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:55 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn reviewed the September billings in October 
b. President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan will review the October billings in November 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the September 21, 2022 Public Hearing for Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance 

b. Approve Minutes of the September 21, 2022 Board Meeting 
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 09/30/22, Investment Activity Report, 09/30/22, Current Assets 

Report, 09/30/22, Revenue Report, 09/30/22, and Expense Report, 09/30/22 
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 10/27/22 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan 
seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

I. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule, budget updates, and 
discussion 
 
Mr. Rogers discussed replacing a safety panel motherboard. He stated that Johnson Controls 
would install the unit. Mr. Rogers stated that due to the fire safety issue, he advised not 
opening to the public until the panel is installed. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Turner asked about employees in the building in the interim. 
Director Weinstein stated that the construction team and select staff are on site until 
the panel is installed. 
 

2 



 

2 
 

Mr. Rogers discussed the installation of RFID security gates, automated sorting machine, and 
continued work on the north and south entrance canopies. 
 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked when the panel would be up and running. Mr. 
Rogers stated that Johnson Controls is hoping to have the panel delivered over the 
weekend and that it may take a full day to install. Mr. Rogers commented that 
Saturday is not viable for reopening. Director Weinstein said that after the Board 
discusses the issue, President Bartelli would announce an extension of the official 
closure until further notice and the Library would announce via social media, eBlast, 
and physical signage the next day. 
 
Treasurer Norton asked about reopening on Sunday. Mr. Rogers stated that reopening 
would more likely happen on Monday or Tuesday if the panel was delivered. Director 
Weinstein mentioned that reopening would depend on testing as well.  President 
Bartelli asked if the panel needed another inspection. Mr. Rogers suggested that 
replacing the motherboard was a maintenance task, and he said he would verify. 

 
Mr. Rogers stated there were no current changes to the construction schedule.  He provided 
an overview of upcoming activities including Phase 2 abatement, RFP to be issued for the 
main monument sign, and Phase 2 demolition. 
 
Mr. Rogers commented that the project costs were on track.  He stated that there were no 
updates to bid alternates. Mr. Rogers provided a change order update. He explained a credit 
for power washing and that the credit was used for a subsequent change order. Mr. Rogers 
explained a moisture mitigation action and some necessary drywall modifications. 
 

II. Change Order #1R Approval Recommendation - Action Required 
 
Mr. Rogers provided an overview of change order #1R. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the amount of concrete in the area under 
consideration. Mr. Rogers explained that the current area and the renovated area 
would have about the same amount of concrete. President Bartelli asked about the 
layout of the outside program area. Mr. Rogers used a whiteboard to draw a diagram 
of the area. 

 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Camosy change order #1R permit review 
process scope changes for the sum of $27,366.00 for Phase 2, per the Village of Lisle permit 
process. Secretary Larson seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

III. Approval for public bids for new monument sign - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the authorization to release a public Request for 
Bids for new monument sign that includes pricing. Trustee Turner seconded. 
 
Mr. Rogers provided an explanation of the Request for Bids and overview of concept 1 and 2 
including construction materials, lighting, and size. 
 

3 



 

3 
 

Discussion: Secretary Larson asked if bids were needed for one or both concepts. Mr. 
Rogers stated that he intended to ask for bids on both concepts. Vice President 
Swistak asked about pricing for the current sign. Mr. Rogers commented that he has 
quote for that sign.  
 
President Bartelli asked about sign maintenance regarding embedded lights. Mr. 
Rogers stated that it is common for there to be an access panel. He also explained 
that the lighting would likely be LED.  
 
Trustee Sullivan asked about sign longevity and maintenance costs. Mr. Rogers 
suggested that a vinyl logo may need replacing every 3-4 years due to fading. Trustee 
Turner asked if it would make sense to purchase multiple vinyl logos. Mr. Rogers 
suggested the minimal costs would not warrant a pre-purchase.   
 
Mr. Rogers mentioned that raised lettering would have a white glow. Vice President 
Swistak asked whether it would be a blue white or warm white. Mr. Rogers suggested 
a warm white. President Bartelli commented about the base having room for 
plantings and snow. Mr. Rogers stated that the concepts indicated a 1-foot skirting. 
Vice President Swistak asked for clarification regarding the logo and lettering on both 
sides of the sign. Mr. Rogers explained that it would read left to right on both sides. 
Mr. Rogers asked about the banding around the border on both concepts, and 
whether to keep the banding or not. The Board agreed to keep the banding but not 
have it be lit with LED lighting. 
 
Vice President Swistak asked for Treasurer Norton’s input. Treasurer Norton stated 
that her thoughts revolved around the overall project budget. President Bartelli asked 
if the Board would have bids by the next meeting. Mr. Rogers stated they would not 
have them by next meeting. President Bartelli asked about timing and a grand 
opening. Mr. Rogers stated that he is concerned about installation in winter and 
would address this with the eventual vendor as we advance the project.  

 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Trustee Wynn left the meeting at 7:54 p.m. 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:55 p.m. 
 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak had nothing to report. 
c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 
d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. 

 
7. Staff Reports 

 
Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that there was a new Public Act that 
requires units of local government to form a special committee to study efficiencies and create a report that 
would be filed with the DuPage County Clerk. Director Weinstein mentioned that the committee would 
comply with OMA and would have to meet at least three times. 
 

4 



 

4 
 

She stated that in compliance with the Workplace Transparency Act and per LLD Policy 901, staff and 
Trustees are required to complete annual sexual harassment training. She mentioned that staff would 
complete training during the Library’s closure. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an update on the move from Phase 1 to Phase 2 including outfitting offices and 
moving library materials. She reminded the Board and public that, once the LLD is open, the public floor will 
be a shared space and that some areas would be unfinished. Director Weinstein stated that she and the 
Assistant Director conducted an abbreviated in-service day which included a rundown of Phase 2 activities, 
the staff evaluation process, and facility safety points such as tornado shelter locations, AEDs, and reviewing 
bloodborne pathogen kits. 
 
Assistant Director McQuillan stated that MetalMaster Roofing repaired a couple areas on the roof and 
inspected the roof membrane and found no defects. She mentioned that the LLD would clean the gutters to 
make sure they are functional through winter. Assistant Director McQuillan commented that Bear 
Landscaping completed cleanup on the west side of the LLD campus. 
 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about new procedures for filling trustee vacancies that were 
discussed by the Illinois State Library. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that a board has 90 days to 
fill a vacancy. 

 
8. New Business  

a. Approve Resolution 22-03: Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds - Action Required 
MOTION: Karen Larson moved to approve Resolution 22-03, a Resolution to Determine Estimate of 
Funds needed for the 2022-23 fiscal year. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of Resolution 22-03: Resolution to Determine Estimate of 
Funds. 
 
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Larson - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Norton - Aye, Trustee Swistak - 
Aye, Trustee Turner - Aye, Trustee Wynn - Absent, Trustee Bartelli - Aye. The motion passed. 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Trustee Sullivan asked if the LLD received a mini grant as part of the LiteZilla fundraiser. Director Weinstein 
affirmed that the LLD did receive a mini grant and appeared in the JCS Arts, Health & Education Fund’s annual 
report. Trustee Sullivan appreciated the Technical Services quarterly report that referenced RFID tagging. 
Director Weinstein stated the new RFID equipment was operational. Secretary Larson stated that she was 
excited to see the interior of the Library. Vice President Swistak stated that she was looking forward to 
reopening to the public. 
 
Treasurer Norton noted the transformational landscaping, appreciated the green exterior facility color, 
adored the Youth Services carpeting, and valued the overall progress of the project. Treasurer Norton 
reminded the Board about strategic planning and having Board-directed goals for the Director. Trustee 
Turner said the LLD has been fortunate regarding how well the renovation project has gone thus far. 
President Bartelli stated that she appreciated the quarterly reports. She said that she loved the tour of Phase 
1 and the new landscaping. 
 
 
 
 

5 



 

5 
 

10. Adjourn 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Norton - Aye, Trustee Larson - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, 
Trustee Turner - Aye, Trustee Wynn - Absent, Trustee Bartelli - Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on November 16, 2022. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

O
ct

-2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
1

,3
1

8
1

,7
7

6
3

,0
9

4
2

2
,7

8
2

1
6

,8
1

3
-2

6
.2

0
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

2
,3

4
9

3
,2

5
1

5
,6

0
0

3
6

,4
9

5
2

6
,7

0
5

-2
6

.8
3

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

3
,6

6
7

5
,0

2
7

8
,6

9
4

5
9

,2
7

7
4

3
,5

1
8

-2
6

.5
9

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

2
6

6
5

2
1

7
8

7
7

,4
9

3
5

,1
7

0
-3

1
.0

0
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
3

,8
5

9
6

,1
8

8
1

0
,0

4
7

5
8

,7
6

7
5

0
,3

1
5

-1
4

.3
8

%

To
ta

l Y
S

4
,1

2
5

6
,7

0
9

1
0

,8
3

4
6

6
,2

6
0

5
5

,4
8

5
-1

6
.2

6
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,7
2

2
3

,7
2

2
1

4
,0

3
2

1
5

,9
1

0
1

3
.3

8
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
5

4
1

,8
5

4
7

,4
3

4
6

,2
1

7
-1

6
.3

7
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
3

8
1

3
8

4
3

9
5

5
7

2
6

.8
8

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
5

2
9

5
2

9
1

,1
2

1
1

,7
6

9
5

7
.8

1
%

K
an

o
p

y
2

2
2

2
2

2
9

7
0

8
0

0
-1

7
.5

3
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,4

6
5

0
6

,4
6

5
2

3
,9

9
6

2
5

,2
5

3
5

.2
4

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
4

,2
5

7
1

1
,7

3
6

2
5

,9
9

3
1

4
9

,5
3

3
1

2
4

,2
5

6
-1

6
.9

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
4

8
0

4
8

0
4

,1
3

7
3

,1
6

3
-2

3
.5

4
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,5
4

3
3

,5
4

3
1

4
,5

2
7

1
4

,5
7

4
0

.3
2

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

0
6

2
0

6
1

,9
8

9
1

,2
2

9
-3

8
.2

1
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
7

9
7

9
2

,9
1

3
6

0
0

-7
9

.4
0

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

8
2

8
1

4
9

1
9

2
2

8
.8

6
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,3
3

6
0

4
,3

3
6

2
3

,7
1

5
1

9
,7

5
8

-1
6

.6
9

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
1

8
,5

9
3

1
1

,7
3

6
3

0
,3

2
9

1
7

3
,2

4
8

1
4

4
,0

1
4

-1
6

.8
7

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

--

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

O
ct

. 2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
2

5
2

7
5

2
4

-0
.5

7
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,0

1
9

1
0

,2
2

7
9

,3
2

4
-8

.8
3

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,2

7
9

7
,9

2
1

8
,2

7
9

4
.5

2
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
3

1
5

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
7

9
1

,1
9

1
1

,4
6

8
2

3
.2

6
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,1

6
6

1
3

,5
2

2
1

1
,4

4
4

-1
5

.3
7

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

1
,4

2
9

1
1

,1
5

1
8

,5
8

2
-2

3
.0

4
%

28 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

2
2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
9

1
5

0
3

2
7

4
8

2
2

4
2

-4
9

.7
9

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

5
4

0
9

0
1

5
4

7
9

3
,9

1
6

2
,9

8
7

-2
3

.7
2

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

4
8

1
9

1
3

7
.5

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
0

3
1

0
2

9
4

2
4

4
.8

3
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

1
0

1
1

1
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
3

0
0

3
0

1
2

5
1

8
7

4
9

.6
0

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
8

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
1

,1
8

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

3
1

5
0

5
3

3
5

0
8

2
7

2
-4

6
.4

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

9
2

4
0

9
0

1
8

5
1

9
5

,2
5

3
3

,2
1

6
-3

8
.7

8
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
7

0
1

7
2

2
6

2
6

2
,0

4
9

1
8

,4
0

5
1

5
,2

8
6

-1
6

.9
5

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
3

1
.5

0
2

2
.5

0
-2

8
.5

7
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
1

4
1

4
6

5
7

5
1

5
.3

8
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
6

0
6

1
4

3
7

1
6

4
.2

9
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

2
4

4
0

2
4

4
5

1
3

1
,9

4
6

2
7

9
.3

4
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
9

9
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
4

8
4

3
6

5
3

8
5

5
.4

8
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
6

0
8

2
3

4
6

1
0

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

4
2

4
4

0
3

2
8

8
7

8
2

,3
3

1
1

6
5

.4
9

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
0

0
--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
4

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
5

,4
4

6
3

5
,8

2
3

3
5

,2
4

6
-1

.6
1

%
Fr

ie
n

d
's

 S
p

o
n

so
re

d
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
--

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,3
0

3
6

,0
6

9
4

,4
5

3
-2

6
.6

3
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
9

9
0

8
4

1
9

9
0

1
7

.7
2

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
6

0
3

,6
7

8
1

,8
0

0
-5

1
.0

6
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,5
8

2
3

1
,2

4
6

3
6

,5
6

3
1

7
.0

2
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,9
0

8
2

2
,4

8
0

2
7

,8
7

8
2

4
.0

1
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

5
2

6
4

3
1

5
2

6
2

2
.0

4
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
1

,9
4

7
7

,9
5

7
7

,2
6

5
-8

.7
0

%

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

November Board Report (11/11/2022) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

 

 Phase 2 of the project has begun! 
 

 The Library move has been completed. 
 

 Phase 2 abatement has been completed. 
 

 The fire alarm system repair was completed by Johnson Controls. 
 

 Carry over Phase 1 work (balance of unfinished work) is progressing: 

 Exterior windows installed 

 Concrete sidewalks completed 

 North parking lot lighting installed 
 

 Phase 2 Construction is progressing. 

 Demolition is ongoing throughout phase 2. 

 Landscaping has been installed. 

 North and South Canopy work is progressing 

 

   
 

   

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

November Board Report (11/11/2022) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
B. Project Schedule Summary – Schedule Risk 

 

Phase 1 substantially completed on 10/28 with Phase 2 officially beginning on 10/31. The original schedule, 
(base) planned to start phase 2 on 9/6 and take +/‐ 4 months to complete. A portion of the delay was due to 
uncovered conditions and a portion was due to material availability issues. At this time the project is tracking 
to complete between February and March of 2023. 
 

 
 
 

C. Upcoming Activities 
 

 The RFP process for the  main monumental sign will be continuing. 
 

 Construction is ongoing: 

 Phase 1 carry over work including: 
 Entrance canopy finish work 
 Main entry door installation 
 Exterior handrail installation 
 Interior door and hardware installation 
 Interior glass installation 
 South entrance work 

 Sitework will be continuing. 

 Phase 2 work including: 
 Demolition is ongoing 
 New wall framing will begin this month 
 Mechanical, electrical and plumbing rough‐in work (M/E/P) will begin this month 

 

   

31 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

November Board Report (11/11/2022) 

 
Page 3 
 

 
D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 
 

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

November Board Report (11/11/2022) 

 
Page 4 
 

 
E. Open Bid Alternate Discussion –  

Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open.  
 

Alternate  Cost @ Bid  Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $              5,725   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ Sound 

Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $              6,500   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $            17,200   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

 
 

F. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 152,467.36 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $   24,959.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $      1,926.00 
Total:          $  179,352.36 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #26 – From previous Board 

Meetings 

 $      151,210.36   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

COR #29 – Added electrical rough‐in   $         1,926.00   In Review 

COR #30 – Structural Steel Modifications   $       24,959.00   Recommended for Approval – costs to be 

offset by deductive change order from the 

design team. 

COR #31 – Phase 1 work including 

lightzilla install and art removal 

 $         1,257.00   Approved– necessary for timing 

 
   

33 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 

November Board Report (11/11/2022) 

Page 5 

G. Change Order Approval – Action Item

Board Approval is Recommended for one change order as follows: 

 Change Order #30 in a sum of $24,959.00 (attached exhibit A)
o For modifications to the project scope pertaining to steel installation CORRECTIONS.

Please note, the costs of this change order will be offset by a DEDUCTIVE contract modification with the design 
team. The design team has confirmed their commitment to the deductive change, off setting the cost of change 
order #30. 

The change order is for correction changes to steel that was installed, per drawings, but not fully coordinated with 
the elevator shaft and loading requirements. The design team has professionally handled the issue, found a 
solution to provide corrective work and restated their commitment to the successful completion of the project by 
agreeing to the deductive change. 

Potential Board Action is as follows: 

Approval of Change Order #30 to Camosy for structural steel modifications in the sum of $24,959.00. 

34 



43451 N. US Highway 41

Zion, IL  60099

(Phone)  847-395-6800

(Fax)  847-395-6891

30

30

jfi

Overhead 4.0%

Insurance 1.0%

Bond 1.0%

Tim Drewry, AIC, CPC, Vice President - Construction Services

SUBCONTRACTORS/VENDORS

CAMOSY CONSTRUCTION

Camosy self-performed work (breakdown attached)

ARCH:

SUBTOTAL:

SUBTOTAL:

APPROVAL:

$2,426.00

DATE:

$23,526.00

$941.00

PROJECT:

SUBTOTAL

$24,467.00DATE:

$24,959.00

$245.00OWNER:

BY: TOTAL COP AMOUNT:

$247.00

$24,712.00

PROJECT NO.:

DATE QUOTED: ARCH. PRO. NO.:

EXPIRATION DATE:

REQUESTED EXT.

OF TIME IN DAYS:

FOR APPROVAL:

DAYS ALLOWED

Lisle Library Addition & Rehabilitation

5

0

WCPR NO.:

2153

LLD11/4/2022

Lisle Library District

Tatiana Weinstein, Library DirectorTO:

$21,100.00

NO.

11/9/2022

Changes Order Request

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL  60532

AMOUNT:

Furnish & install added elevator shaft steel per WCPR 12/CD-25.

DESCRIPTION:

Structural & Misc. SteelJack Frost Ironworks

SUB/VENDOR WORK DESCRIPTION

35 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 



87 



88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



94 



95 



96 



97 



98 



99 



100 



101 



102 



103 



104 



105 



106 



107 



108 



109 



 

 

Notice of Availability of Audit Report 

Notice is given pursuant to the Public Funds Statement Publication Act of the availability of an audit 

report for the Lisle Library District. 

1. The audit report covers the time period from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022; 

2. The audit was conducted by Lauterbach & Amen, LLP, certified public accountants; 

3. The audit report is available for inspection at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, 

Illinois during regular operating hours. See lislelibrary.org for hours and digital version of audit. 

 

__________________________________ 

Jenny Norton, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

110 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS )  
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

I, Karen Larson, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified Secretary of the 
 
 Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District of DuPage County, Illinois, and, as such 
 
 I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 
 
 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of that certain Levy 
 
 Ordinance levying and assessing taxes for said Lisle Library District for the fiscal year 
 
 beginning July 1, 2022, which was adopted by said Board of Trustees at a meeting of 
 
 said Board of Trustees held on November 16, 2022. 
 
 

I do further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered, 
 
 changed or repealed and is still in full force and effect. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the 
 
 corporate seal of said Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, at Lisle, Illinois this 
 
 16th day of November, 2022. 
 
 
______________________________ 

Karen Larson 
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 

111 



1 

 

 

ORDINANCE 22-06 
TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 

 
AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 
2022, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023, FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.1  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1: Ordinance 22-04 (Budget and Appropriation Ordinance) is incorporated by 
reference. 

 
Section 2: A tax for the following sums of money, or as much as thereof as may be authorized 
by law, to defray all expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District be and the same is 
hereby levied for the purposes specified against all taxable property in the Lisle Library District 
for the fiscal year commencing on the 1st day of July, 2022, and ending on the 30th day of 
June, 2023. 

 
  

 

 
1. CORPORATE FUND 

 

AMOUNT  

APPROPRIATED 

 

AMOUNT 

LEVIED 

EXPENDITURES    

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS   

 Salaries $2,350,000.00 $2,295,000.00 

 Health Ins/Unemployment  $350,000.00 $314,000.00 

  $2,700,000.00 $2,609,000.00 

    

B. BUILDING COSTS   

 Internet/INET $8,200.00 $7,200.00 

 Utilities $97,500.00 $79,750.00 

 Maint. Contracts $105,500.00 $94,500.00 

 Maint. Repairs $120,000.00 $80,000.00 

 Rubbish Removal $5,000.00 $4,000.00 

  $336,200.00 $265,450.00 

                                                           
1 Note to taxpayers:   

• This Tax Levy Ordinance relates to Library District taxes to be reflected on DuPage County real estate tax bills to be 
sent in May, 2023. 

• The real estate tax revenue generated by this Tax Levy Ordinance will be received by the Library District in 2023.   

• Reference in this Tax Levy Ordinance to the Library District’s 2022-2023 fiscal year simply complies with state laws 
applicable to Library Districts. 

112 



2 

 

 

 
 

 
CORPORATE FUND (cont.) 

AMOUNT  
APPROPRIATED 

AMOUNT 
LEVIED 

C. OPERATING COSTS   

 Postage/Shipping $15,000.00 $14,300.00 

 Printing $20,000.00 $18,000.00 

 Supplies/Processing $80,000.00 $77,800.00 

 Bank/Notices $8,500.00 $8,200.00 

 Local Travel $600.00 $500.00 

  $124,100.00 $118,800.00 

    

D. INSURANCE COSTS   

 Fidelity Bond $2,400.00 $2,100.00 

 Prop. Damage (All Peril) $55,000.00 $46,000.00 

 Notary Bond $600.00 $225.00 

 Workers Comp $8,500.00 $7,000.00 

  $66,500.00 $55,325.00 

    

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS   

 Legal Services $25,000.00 $15,000.00 

 Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00 

 Outsrc Acc/HR/Outsrc IT $160,000.00 $146,300.00 

 Investment Agency $8,000.00 $7,500.00 

 Acct Software $6,000.00 $5,200.00 

 Audit $12,000.00 $9,200.00 

 Payroll $8,500.00 $7,900.00 

  $220,200.00 $191,800.00 

    

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT   

 Staff Dues/Conf $14,000.00 $13,400.00 

 Memorial/Recog $5,000.00 $0.00 

 In-Service Day $3,000.00 $2,500.00 

 Cont. Ed $7,000.00 $6,500.00 

 Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $4,000.00 $3,525.00 

  $33,000.00 $25,925.00 

    

G. EQUIPMENT   

 Polaris $60,000.00 $55,000.00 

 Technology $60,000.00 $50,000.00 

 Facility $15,000.00 $10,000.00 

 Minor Equip $4,000.00 $3,500.00 

 Other Fac Maint/Repairs $25,000.00 $22,000.00 

  $164,000.00 $140,500.00 

113 



3 

 

 

 
CORPORATE FUND (cont.) 

AMOUNT  
APPROPRIATED 

AMOUNT 
LEVIED 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS   

 Books $250,000.00  $235,700.00 

 Databases $150,000.00  $132,000.00 

 Doc Delivery/ILLs $25,500.00 $24,500.00 

 Audio/Visual $200,000.00 $180,000.00 

 Periodicals $42,000.00 $39,000.00 

  $667,500.00 $611,200.00 

    

I. PROGRAMS   

 Lib-Wide Programs $30,000.00  $25,000.00 

 Com Rel/Supplies $20,000.00  $15,000.00 

  $50,000.00  $40,000.00 

    

J. OTHER EXPENSES   

 Gifts (if gifts are received) $20,000.00  $0.00 

 Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $45,000.00 $0.00 

  $65,000.00 $0.00 

    

              K. DEBT CERTIFICATE $67,000.00 $66,000.00 

    

L. CONTINGENCY $30,000.00 $0.00 

    

Corporate Fund appropriation subtotal $4,523,500.00  

Levied for the foregoing  expenses from the General Public Library Tax  $4,124,000.00 
  

  

 Transfer to Special Reserve $1,100,000.00 $0.00 

 Total Corporate Appropriation $5,623,500.00  

    

 Appropriated from other sources within fund $1,499,500.00  

2.  IMRF (Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund)   

$100,000.00  

Levied for the foregoing expense of Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund from a 
Special Tax in addition to all other taxes levied by the District 

 $0.00 

  

    

 Appropriated from other sources within fund  $100,000.00  
 

114 



4 

 

 

 
 

Section 3:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED and approved November 16, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 
AYES: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District 

Passed and filed in my office November 16, 2022. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District 

 AMOUNT  
APPROPRIATED 

AMOUNT 
LEVIED 

  

3. FICA FUND (Federal Insurance Contributions Act) $185,000.00    

Levied for the foregoing expense of Social Security from Special 
Tax in addition to all other taxes levied by the District  

 $173,000.00   

    

      

 Appropriated from other sources within fund $12,000.00    

      

4.  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND $5,940,000.00    

   $0.00   

 Appropriated from other sources within fund $5,940,000.00    

      

SUMMARY:      

      

Total Appropriation $11,848,500.00    

      

Appropriated from other sources  $7,551,500.00    

      

Levied as the General Public Library Tax  $4,124,000.00   

      

Levied as Special Fund Taxes  $173,000.00   

      

TOTAL LEVY  $4,297,000.00   

115 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 
 CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH 

THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW 

 
 

I, Marjorie Bartelli, certify that I am the duly presiding officer of the Lisle Library District, DuPage 

County, Illinois, and I certify that the attached ORDINANCE 22-06 (tax levy) was adopted in compliance 

with the Truth in Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq., i.e.: 

__X__ The Library District levied an amount less than 105% of the final aggregate   
  extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year. 

 
_____ The Library District levied an amount greater than 105% of the final aggregate   

  extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year and   
  a public hearing was held following publication of notice of the public hearing. 
 

This Certificate applies to the 2022 levy. 

 
_________________________________  

       Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 
Date signed: November 16, 2022 

 

116 



Booked for the Day Book Group  
Mon 10/3/22 11:00 am to 12:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss Klara and the Sun by Kazuo Ishiguro. From her place in the 
store, Klara, an Artificial Friend with outstanding observational qualities, watches 
carefully the behavior of those who come in to browse, and of those who pass on the 
street outside. She remains hopeful that a customer will soon choose her, but when 
the possibility emerges that her circumstances may change forever, Klara is warned 
not to invest too much in the promises of humans. In Klara and the Sun, Kazuo 
Ishiguro looks at our rapidly changing modern world through the eyes of an 
unforgettable narrator to explore a fundamental question: what does it mean to 
love?  
Summary courtesy of Goodreads  

Online Tutoring and More with Brainfuse 
Tues 10/4/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Learn how to navigate the Brainfuse database for a unique blend of tutoring, 
one-to-one homework help, state-aligned skills building, test preparation, and 
writing assistance for students of all ages, from elementary school to college 
studies, and adults. Support for job seekers includes resume and cover letter 
submission and review by online experts. This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or 
device that is connected to the Internet. Registration is required. A Zoom link will be emailed to 
participants and included at lislelibrary.org the day before this webinar.  

Illinois Libraries Presents: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward 
Wed 10/12/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner 
Jesmyn Ward as she discusses how her literary vision and personal 
experiences address urgent questions about racism and social 
injustice.  

117 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flislelibrary.org&c=E,1,_wR4B0BTkY9CH3MOr4qOY4IH-aL62X2bfKp6jdPl2qFJ-1XSF7mfKwdASp7iNobE5MhBdvynH8Z1UBQFftV5ItdPWs1QHxrhakjdDIV5BsX4qMr9hfDzeKx3U1AF&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Fixed on Fiction Book Group  
Mon 10/13/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us as we discuss The Last Thing He Told Me by Laura Dave Before Owen 
Michaels disappears, he manages to smuggle a note to his beloved wife of one year: Protect 
her. Despite her confusion and fear, Hannah Hall knows exactly to whom the note refers: 
Owen’s sixteen-year-old daughter, Bailey. Bailey, who lost her mother tragically as a child. Bailey, who 
wants absolutely nothing to do with her new stepmother. As Hannah’s increasingly desperate calls to Owen 
go unanswered; as the FBI arrests Owen’s boss; as a US Marshal and FBI agents arrive at her Sausalito 
home unannounced, Hannah quickly realizes her husband isn’t who he said he was. And that Bailey just 
may hold the key to figuring out Owen’s true identity—and why he really disappeared. Hannah and Bailey 
set out to discover the truth, together. But as they start putting together the pieces of Owen’s past, they soon 
realize they are also building a new future. One neither Hannah nor Bailey could have anticipated. -
Summary courtesy of Goodreads.    
*The discussion will be held via Zoom. For more information contact Elizabeth: hopkinse@lislelibrary.org  

Just the Facts Book Group 
Tues 10/19/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss The End of Everything (Astrophysically Speaking) by Katie 
Mack. 

Murder Among Friends Book Group 
Thurs 10/20/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
Please join us to discuss A Study in Scarlet Women by Sherry Thomas.  

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Noelle 
Spicher at spichern@lislelibrary.org.  

With her inquisitive mind, Charlotte Holmes has never felt comfortable with the 
demureness expected of the fairer sex in upper class society. But even she never thought 
that she would become a social pariah, an outcast fending for herself on the mean streets of London.  

When the city is struck by a trio of unexpected deaths and suspicion falls on her sister and her father, 
Charlotte is desperate to find the true culprits and clear the family name. She’ll have help from friends 
new and old—a kind-hearted widow, a police inspector, and a man who has long loved her.  

But in the end, it will be up to Charlotte, under the assumed name Sherlock Holmes, to challenge society’s 
expectations and match wits against an unseen mastermind.   

Summary courtesy of GoodReads  
118 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/28588390-a-study-in-scarlet-women


Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group 
Wed 10/26/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss Karen Memory by Elizabeth Bear. 
 
"You ain't gonna like what I have to tell you, but I'm gonna tell you anyway. See, my name 
is Karen Memery, like memory only spelt with an e, and I'm one of the girls what works in 
the Hôtel Mon Cherie on Amity Street. Hôtel has a little hat over the o like that. It's French, 
so Beatrice tells me." 
 
Set in the late 19th century—when the city we now call Seattle Underground was the whole town (and still 
on the surface), when airships plied the trade routes, would-be gold miners were heading to the gold fields 
of Alaska, and steam-powered mechanicals stalked the waterfront, Karen is a young woman on her own, is 
making the best of her orphaned state by working in Madame Damnable's high-quality bordello. Through 
Karen's eyes we get to know the other girls in the house—a resourceful group—and the poor and the 
powerful of the town. Trouble erupts one night when a badly injured girl arrives at their door, begging 
sanctuary, followed by the man who holds her indenture, and who has a machine that can take over 
anyone's mind and control their actions. And as if that wasn't bad enough, the next night brings a body 
dumped in their rubbish heap—a streetwalker who has been brutally murdered. 
 
Bear brings alive this Jack-the-Ripper yarn of the old west with a light touch in Karen's own memorable 
voice, and a mesmerizing evocation of classic steam-powered science." 
 
-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

The Financial Aid Process 
Thurs 10/6/22 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC, the Illinois Student Assistance 
Commission, talks about the general financial aid process and provides insight 
on how financial aid works, how to apply for it, student eligibility, and how it 
can be used to help pay for college. They will introduce the Free Application for 
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and the Alternative Application for Illinois 
Financial Aid, along with summarizing state and federal aid programs among other topics. 

Google Drive 101 
Wed 10/12/22 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating documents, spreadsheets, 
presentations and forms included with your Google Gmail account. Registration 
and Gmail account required. 

119 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/22238181-karen-memory?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=foy9AA3ssp&rank=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Medicare 101 
Tues 10/11/22 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
David Wylly, of Medicare Solutions Network, will detail what Medicare covers, 
what it doesn't, and your options for additional coverage. He will also discuss 
supplements, Part D prescription, and other cost-saving strategies for the years 
ahead.  This is a virtual program and requires use of a device that can support 
Zoom and an internet connection. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program.  

Virtual Field Trip: Gerber/Hart Library and Archives 
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/Hart 
focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. Additionally, 
Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related to items in its 
collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. 
 
Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the event. 

Teen: Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3Sls7J1 
 
Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/
Hart focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. 
Additionally, Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related 
to items in its collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. 
 
Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the 
event. 

120 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Booked for the Day Book Group  
Mon 10/3/22 11:00 am to 12:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss Klara and the Sun by Kazuo Ishiguro. From her place in the 
store, Klara, an Artificial Friend with outstanding observational qualities, watches 
carefully the behavior of those who come in to browse, and of those who pass on the 
street outside. She remains hopeful that a customer will soon choose her, but when 
the possibility emerges that her circumstances may change forever, Klara is warned 
not to invest too much in the promises of humans. In Klara and the Sun, Kazuo 
Ishiguro looks at our rapidly changing modern world through the eyes of an 
unforgettable narrator to explore a fundamental question: what does it mean to 
love?  
 

Online Tutoring and More with Brainfuse 
Tues 10/4/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Learn how to navigate the Brainfuse database for a unique blend of tutoring, 
one-to-one homework help, state-aligned skills building, test preparation, and 
writing assistance for students of all ages, from elementary school to college 
studies, and adults. Support for job seekers includes resume and cover letter 
submission and review by online experts. This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or 
device that is connected to the Internet. Registration is required. A Zoom link will be emailed to 
participants and included at lislelibrary.org the day before this webinar.  

Illinois Libraries Presents: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward 
Wed 10/12/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner 
Jesmyn Ward as she discusses how her literary vision and personal 
experiences address urgent questions about racism and social 
injustice.  

121 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flislelibrary.org&c=E,1,_wR4B0BTkY9CH3MOr4qOY4IH-aL62X2bfKp6jdPl2qFJ-1XSF7mfKwdASp7iNobE5MhBdvynH8Z1UBQFftV5ItdPWs1QHxrhakjdDIV5BsX4qMr9hfDzeKx3U1AF&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Fixed on Fiction Book Group  
Mon 10/13/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us as we discuss The Last Thing He Told Me by Laura Dave Before Owen 
Michaels disappears, he manages to smuggle a note to his beloved wife of one year: Protect 
her. Despite her confusion and fear, Hannah Hall knows exactly to whom the note refers: 
Owen’s sixteen-year-old daughter, Bailey. Bailey, who lost her mother tragically as a child. Bailey, who 
wants absolutely nothing to do with her new stepmother. As Hannah’s increasingly desperate calls to Owen 
go unanswered; as the FBI arrests Owen’s boss; as a US Marshal and FBI agents arrive at her Sausalito 
home unannounced, Hannah quickly realizes her husband isn’t who he said he was. And that Bailey just 
may hold the key to figuring out Owen’s true identity—and why he really disappeared. Hannah and Bailey 
set out to discover the truth, together. But as they start putting together the pieces of Owen’s past, they soon 
realize they are also building a new future. One neither Hannah nor Bailey could have anticipated. -
Summary courtesy of Goodreads.    
*The discussion will be held via Zoom. For more information contact Elizabeth: hopkinse@lislelibrary.org  

Just the Facts Book Group 
Tues 10/19/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss The End of Everything (Astrophysically Speaking) by Katie 
Mack. 

Murder Among Friends Book Group 
Thurs 10/20/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
Please join us to discuss A Study in Scarlet Women by Sherry Thomas.  

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Noelle 
Spicher at spichern@lislelibrary.org.  

With her inquisitive mind, Charlotte Holmes has never felt comfortable with the 
demureness expected of the fairer sex in upper class society. But even she never thought 
that she would become a social pariah, an outcast fending for herself on the mean streets of London.  

When the city is struck by a trio of unexpected deaths and suspicion falls on her sister and her father, 
Charlotte is desperate to find the true culprits and clear the family name. She’ll have help from friends 
new and old—a kind-hearted widow, a police inspector, and a man who has long loved her.  

But in the end, it will be up to Charlotte, under the assumed name Sherlock Holmes, to challenge society’s 
expectations and match wits against an unseen mastermind.   

Summary courtesy of GoodReads  
122 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/28588390-a-study-in-scarlet-women


Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group 
Wed 10/26/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss Karen Memory by Elizabeth Bear. 
 
"You ain't gonna like what I have to tell you, but I'm gonna tell you anyway. See, my name 
is Karen Memery, like memory only spelt with an e, and I'm one of the girls what works in 
the Hôtel Mon Cherie on Amity Street. Hôtel has a little hat over the o like that. It's French, 
so Beatrice tells me." 
 
Set in the late 19th century—when the city we now call Seattle Underground was the whole town (and still 
on the surface), when airships plied the trade routes, would-be gold miners were heading to the gold fields 
of Alaska, and steam-powered mechanicals stalked the waterfront, Karen is a young woman on her own, is 
making the best of her orphaned state by working in Madame Damnable's high-quality bordello. Through 
Karen's eyes we get to know the other girls in the house—a resourceful group—and the poor and the 
powerful of the town. Trouble erupts one night when a badly injured girl arrives at their door, begging 
sanctuary, followed by the man who holds her indenture, and who has a machine that can take over 
anyone's mind and control their actions. And as if that wasn't bad enough, the next night brings a body 
dumped in their rubbish heap—a streetwalker who has been brutally murdered. 
 
Bear brings alive this Jack-the-Ripper yarn of the old west with a light touch in Karen's own memorable 
voice, and a mesmerizing evocation of classic steam-powered science." 
 
-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

The Financial Aid Process 
Thurs 10/6/22 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC, the Illinois Student Assistance 
Commission, talks about the general financial aid process and provides insight 
on how financial aid works, how to apply for it, student eligibility, and how it 
can be used to help pay for college. They will introduce the Free Application for 
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and the Alternative Application for Illinois 
Financial Aid, along with summarizing state and federal aid programs among other topics. 

Google Drive 101 
Wed 10/12/22 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating documents, spreadsheets, 
presentations and forms included with your Google Gmail account. Registration 
and Gmail account required. 

123 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/22238181-karen-memory?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=foy9AA3ssp&rank=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Medicare 101 
Tues 10/11/22 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
David Wylly, of Medicare Solutions Network, will detail what Medicare covers, 
what it doesn't, and your options for additional coverage. He will also discuss 
supplements, Part D prescription, and other cost-saving strategies for the years 
ahead.  This is a virtual program and requires use of a device that can support 
Zoom and an internet connection. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program.  

Virtual Field Trip: Gerber/Hart Library and Archives 
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/Hart 
focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. Additionally, 
Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related to items in its 
collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. 
 
Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the event. 

Teen: Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3Sls7J1 
 
Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/
Hart focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. 
Additionally, Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related 
to items in its collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. 
 
Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the 
event. 

124 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Booked for the Day Book Group  
Mon 10/3/22 11:00 am to 12:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss Klara and the Sun by Kazuo Ishiguro. From her place in the 
store, Klara, an Artificial Friend with outstanding observational qualities, watches 
carefully the behavior of those who come in to browse, and of those who pass on the 
street outside. She remains hopeful that a customer will soon choose her, but when 
the possibility emerges that her circumstances may change forever, Klara is warned 
not to invest too much in the promises of humans. In Klara and the Sun, Kazuo 
Ishiguro looks at our rapidly changing modern world through the eyes of an 
unforgettable narrator to explore a fundamental question: what does it mean to 
love?  
Summary courtesy of Goodreads  

Online Tutoring and More with Brainfuse 
Tues 10/4/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Learn how to navigate the Brainfuse database for a unique blend of tutoring, 
one-to-one homework help, state-aligned skills building, test preparation, and 
writing assistance for students of all ages, from elementary school to college 
studies, and adults. Support for job seekers includes resume and cover letter 
submission and review by online experts. This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or 
device that is connected to the Internet. Registration is required. A Zoom link will be emailed to 
participants and included at lislelibrary.org the day before this webinar.  

Illinois Libraries Presents: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward 
Wed 10/12/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner 
Jesmyn Ward as she discusses how her literary vision and personal 
experiences address urgent questions about racism and social 
injustice.  

125 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flislelibrary.org&c=E,1,_wR4B0BTkY9CH3MOr4qOY4IH-aL62X2bfKp6jdPl2qFJ-1XSF7mfKwdASp7iNobE5MhBdvynH8Z1UBQFftV5ItdPWs1QHxrhakjdDIV5BsX4qMr9hfDzeKx3U1AF&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Fixed on Fiction Book Group  
Mon 10/13/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us as we discuss The Last Thing He Told Me by Laura Dave Before Owen 
Michaels disappears, he manages to smuggle a note to his beloved wife of one year: Protect 
her. Despite her confusion and fear, Hannah Hall knows exactly to whom the note refers: 
Owen’s sixteen-year-old daughter, Bailey. Bailey, who lost her mother tragically as a child. Bailey, who 
wants absolutely nothing to do with her new stepmother. As Hannah’s increasingly desperate calls to Owen 
go unanswered; as the FBI arrests Owen’s boss; as a US Marshal and FBI agents arrive at her Sausalito 
home unannounced, Hannah quickly realizes her husband isn’t who he said he was. And that Bailey just 
may hold the key to figuring out Owen’s true identity—and why he really disappeared. Hannah and Bailey 
set out to discover the truth, together. But as they start putting together the pieces of Owen’s past, they soon 
realize they are also building a new future. One neither Hannah nor Bailey could have anticipated. -
Summary courtesy of Goodreads.    
*The discussion will be held via Zoom. For more information contact Elizabeth: hopkinse@lislelibrary.org  

Just the Facts Book Group 
Tues 10/19/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss The End of Everything (Astrophysically Speaking) by Katie 
Mack. 

Murder Among Friends Book Group 
Thurs 10/20/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
Please join us to discuss A Study in Scarlet Women by Sherry Thomas.  

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Noelle 
Spicher at spichern@lislelibrary.org.  

With her inquisitive mind, Charlotte Holmes has never felt comfortable with the 
demureness expected of the fairer sex in upper class society. But even she never thought 
that she would become a social pariah, an outcast fending for herself on the mean streets of London.  

When the city is struck by a trio of unexpected deaths and suspicion falls on her sister and her father, 
Charlotte is desperate to find the true culprits and clear the family name. She’ll have help from friends 
new and old—a kind-hearted widow, a police inspector, and a man who has long loved her.  

But in the end, it will be up to Charlotte, under the assumed name Sherlock Holmes, to challenge society’s 
expectations and match wits against an unseen mastermind.   

Summary courtesy of GoodReads  
126 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/28588390-a-study-in-scarlet-women


Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group 
Wed 10/26/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Please join us to discuss Karen Memory by Elizabeth Bear. 
 
"You ain't gonna like what I have to tell you, but I'm gonna tell you anyway. See, my name 
is Karen Memery, like memory only spelt with an e, and I'm one of the girls what works in 
the Hôtel Mon Cherie on Amity Street. Hôtel has a little hat over the o like that. It's French, 
so Beatrice tells me." 
 
Set in the late 19th century—when the city we now call Seattle Underground was the whole town (and still 
on the surface), when airships plied the trade routes, would-be gold miners were heading to the gold fields 
of Alaska, and steam-powered mechanicals stalked the waterfront, Karen is a young woman on her own, is 
making the best of her orphaned state by working in Madame Damnable's high-quality bordello. Through 
Karen's eyes we get to know the other girls in the house—a resourceful group—and the poor and the 
powerful of the town. Trouble erupts one night when a badly injured girl arrives at their door, begging 
sanctuary, followed by the man who holds her indenture, and who has a machine that can take over 
anyone's mind and control their actions. And as if that wasn't bad enough, the next night brings a body 
dumped in their rubbish heap—a streetwalker who has been brutally murdered. 
 
Bear brings alive this Jack-the-Ripper yarn of the old west with a light touch in Karen's own memorable 
voice, and a mesmerizing evocation of classic steam-powered science." 
 
-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

The Financial Aid Process 
Thurs 10/6/22 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC, the Illinois Student Assistance 
Commission, talks about the general financial aid process and provides insight 
on how financial aid works, how to apply for it, student eligibility, and how it 
can be used to help pay for college. They will introduce the Free Application for 
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and the Alternative Application for Illinois 
Financial Aid, along with summarizing state and federal aid programs among other topics. 

Google Drive 101 
Wed 10/12/22 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating documents, spreadsheets, 
presentations and forms included with your Google Gmail account. Registration 
and Gmail account required. 

127 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/22238181-karen-memory?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=foy9AA3ssp&rank=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA


Medicare 101 
Tues 10/11/22 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
David Wylly, of Medicare Solutions Network, will detail what Medicare covers, 
what it doesn't, and your options for additional coverage. He will also discuss 
supplements, Part D prescription, and other cost-saving strategies for the years 
ahead.  This is a virtual program and requires use of a device that can support 
Zoom and an internet connection. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program.  

Virtual Field Trip: Gerber/Hart Library and Archives 
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr  
 
Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/Hart 
focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. Additionally, 
Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related to items in its 
collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. 
 
Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the event. 

Teen: Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Lisle Library District 
777 Front St.LisleIL  
https://bit.ly/3Sls7J1 
 
Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/
Hart focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. 
Additionally, Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related 
to items in its collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. 
 
Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the 
event. 

128 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

	1 Lisle Library District SAS114 22.pdf
	SAS 114

	2 Lisle Library District AFR 22 111022.pdf
	Draft Open Points
	Cover
	Table of Contents
	Financial Section
	Audit Opinion - Div
	Audit Opinion
	MD&A - Divider
	MD&A
	Basic Financial Statements
	Statement of NP Divider
	Statement of Net Position
	Statement of Activities
	Governmental BS
	BS Reconciliation
	Governmental IS
	IS Reconciliation

	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Budget
	Cash and Investments
	Property Taxes
	Interfund Transfers
	Capital Assets
	Long-Term Debt
	Fund Balance Classifications
	Net Position Restatement
	Risk Management
	Contingent Liabilities
	IMRF
	OPEB

	RSI
	IMRF Employer Contributions
	IMRF Changes in NPL
	OPEB
	General Fund

	Other Supplementary Information
	Fund Descriptions
	Special Reserve
	Nonmajor BS
	Nonmajor IS
	IMRF
	Social Security


	Supplemental Schedule
	Revenues by Source divider
	Revenues by Source
	Expenditures by Function
	Assessed Valuations
	DC of 2021



